
Re: OPRA request - Telecommunications tower located on Mantua Rd in Mount Royal

From McGill, Elizabeth <EMcGill@eastgreenwichnj.com>

Date Mon 3/30/2026 3:15 PM

To Danielle Bellia <opra+request-89001-03e8b22e@requests.opramachine.com>

 3 attachments (7 MB)

OPRA 114 Mantua Rd Zoning Board Application.pdf; OPRA 114 Mantua Rd PZ board Res 2008-19.pdf; OPRA 114 Mantua Rd Project Description 2026.pdf;

Good afternoon,

Please review attachments and link below with regards to 114 Mantua Road per your OPRA request.

 [114 Mantua Rd](#)

Thank you,

Elizabeth McGill

Elizabeth A McGill, RMC/CMR

Township Clerk

Township of East Greenwich

159 Democrat Road

Mickleton, NJ 08056

Phone: (856) 423-0654 Ext. 8101

From: Danielle Bellia <opra+request-89001-03e8b22e@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2026 5:50 PM

To: McGill, Elizabeth <emcgill@eastgreenwichnj.com>

Subject: OPRA request - Telecommunications tower located on Mantua Rd in Mount Royal

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (opra+request-89001-03e8b22e@requests.opramachine.com). Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Dear East Greenwich Township,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-5(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or

the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

I am requesting, under OPRA, all records related to the telecommunications tower located on Mantua Rd in Mount Royal, including but not limited to lease agreements, zoning approvals, planning board applications, resolutions, and any correspondence regarding the installation and operation of the tower.

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and provide their email address to me for future reference.

Yours faithfully,
Danielle Bellia

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-89001-03e8b22e@requests.opramachine.com

Is emcgill@eastgreenwichnj.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to East Greenwich Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=east_greenwich_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/telecommunications_tower_located

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

"OPRAmachine's mission is to give people easy and affordable access to New Jersey public records. For more information, contact us at: (732) 707-1628 or PO Box 3180, New Brunswick, NJ 08903."
